

HOUSE BILL NO. 708

INTRODUCED BY NELSON, SALES, PETERSON,
HOLLIDAY, KOLSTAD, FRITZ

BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 11, 1987 INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.

FEBRUARY 19, 1987 COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL
DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.

FEBRUARY 20, 1987 PRINTING REPORT.

FEBRUARY 21, 1987 SECOND READING, DO PASS.

FEBRUARY 23, 1987 ENGROSSING REPORT.

 THIRD READING, PASSED.
 AYES, 84; NOES, 15.

 TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

MARCH 2, 1987 INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.

MARCH 23, 1987 COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE
CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.

MARCH 27, 1987 SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.

MARCH 30, 1987 THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN.
 AYES, 36; NOES, 14.

 RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 31, 1987 RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

 SENT TO ENROLLING.

1 House BILL NO. 708 *Kols' bid*
 2 INTRODUCED BY Nelson SALES Peterson Hickey
 3 *Fisher* BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ABOLISHING STATE
 6 GENERAL ELECTION DAY AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY; COMBINING LINCOLN'S
 7 BIRTHDAY AND WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY AS ONE LEGAL HOLIDAY;
 8 ESTABLISHING HERITAGE DAY AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY; DESIGNATING AN
 9 OFFICIAL DAY OF OBSERVANCE COMMEMORATING MARTIN LUTHER KING
 10 JR.; AMENDING SECTION 1-1-216, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED
 11 EFFECTIVE DATE."

12
 13 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

14 Section 1. Section 1-1-216, MCA, is amended to read:
 15 "1-1-216. Legal holidays and business days. (1) The
 16 following are legal holidays in the state of Montana:

- 17 (a) Each Sunday;
- 18 (b) New Year's Day, January 1;
- 19 ~~(c) Lincoln's Birthday, February 12;~~
- 20 ~~(d)(c) Lincoln's and Washington's Birthday Birthdays,~~
 21 the third Monday in February;
- 22 ~~(e)(d) Memorial Day, the last Monday in May;~~
- 23 ~~(f)(e) Independence Day, July 4;~~
- 24 ~~(g)(f) Labor Day, the first Monday in September;~~
- 25 ~~(h)(g) Columbus Day, the second Monday in October;~~

- 1 ~~(i)(h) Veterans' Day, November 11;~~
- 2 ~~(j)(i) Thanksgiving Day, the fourth Thursday in~~
 3 November;
- 4 ~~(k)(j) Christmas Day, December 25;~~
- 5 ~~(l)--State-general-election-day--~~
- 6 (k) Heritage Day, to be observed annually on a date
 7 determined by the governing body of each political
 8 subdivision for the purposes of that political subdivision
 9 and by the governor for the executive, legislative, and
 10 judicial branches of state government, including the Montana
 11 university system.

12 (2) If any of the above-enumerated holidays (except
 13 Sunday) fall upon a Sunday, the Monday following is a
 14 holiday. All other days are business days."

15 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Official day of observance
 16 commemorating King. The third Monday in January is an
 17 official day of observance in Montana to commemorate Martin
 18 Luther King Jr. On this day, all Montanans are urged to
 19 reflect on the contributions of this man to American
 20 society.

21 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
 22 effective January 1, 1988.

-End-



-2- INTRODUCED BILL
 HB-708

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 708
 2 INTRODUCED BY NELSON, SALES, PETERSON,
 3 HOLLIDAY, KOLSTAD, FRITZ
 4 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ~~ABOLISHING--STATE~~
 7 ~~GENERAL-ELECTION-DAY-AS-A-LEGAL-HOLIDAY~~; COMBINING LINCOLN'S
 8 BIRTHDAY AND WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY AS ONE LEGAL HOLIDAY;
 9 ESTABLISHING HERITAGE DAY AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY; DESIGNATING AN
 10 OFFICIAL DAY OF OBSERVANCE COMMEMORATING MARTIN LUTHER KING
 11 JR.; AMENDING SECTION 1-1-216, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED
 12 EFFECTIVE DATE."
 13
 14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 15 Section 1. Section 1-1-216, MCA, is amended to read:
 16 "1-1-216. Legal holidays and business days. (1) The
 17 following are legal holidays in the state of Montana:
 18 (a) Each Sunday;
 19 (b) New Year's Day, January 1;
 20 ~~(c) Lincoln's Birthday, February 12;~~
 21 ~~(d) Lincoln's and Washington's Birthday Birthdays,~~
 22 the third Monday in February;
 23 ~~(e) Memorial Day, the last Monday in May;~~
 24 ~~(f) Independence Day, July 4;~~
 25 ~~(g) Labor Day, the first Monday in September;~~

1 ~~(h) Columbus Day, the second Monday in October;~~
 2 ~~(i) Veterans' Day, November 11;~~
 3 ~~(j) Thanksgiving Day, the fourth Thursday in~~
 4 ~~November;~~
 5 ~~(k) Christmas Day, December 25;~~
 6 ~~(l) State general election day;~~
 7 ~~(M) STATE GENERAL ELECTION DAY;~~
 8 ~~(N) Heritage Day, to be observed annually on a date~~
 9 ~~determined by the governing body of each political~~
 10 ~~subdivision for the purposes of that political subdivision~~
 11 ~~and by the governor for the executive, legislative, and~~
 12 ~~judicial branches of state government, including the Montana~~
 13 ~~university system.~~
 14 (2) If any of the above-enumerated holidays (except
 15 Sunday) fall upon a Sunday, the Monday following is a
 16 holiday. All other days are business days."
 17 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Official day of observance
 18 commemorating King. The third Monday in January is an
 19 official day of observance in Montana to commemorate Martin
 20 Luther King Jr. On this day, all Montanans are urged to
 21 reflect on the contributions of this man to American
 22 society.
 23 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
 24 effective January 1, 1988.

-End-



1 HOUSE BILL NO. 708

2 INTRODUCED BY NELSON, SALES, PETERSON,

3 HOLLIDAY, KOLSTAD, FRITZ

4 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ABOLISHING--STATE
7 GENERAL-ELECTION-DAY-AS-A-LEGAL-HOLIDAY; COMBINING LINCOLN'S
8 BIRTHDAY AND WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY AS ONE LEGAL HOLIDAY;
9 ESTABLISHING HERITAGE DAY AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY; DESIGNATING AN
10 OFFICIAL DAY OF OBSERVANCE COMMEMORATING MARTIN LUTHER KING
11 JR.; AMENDING SECTION 1-1-216, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED
12 EFFECTIVE DATE."
13

14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

15 Section 1. Section 1-1-216, MCA, is amended to read:

16 "1-1-216. Legal holidays and business days. (1) The
17 following are legal holidays in the state of Montana:

18 (a) Each Sunday;

19 (b) New Year's Day, January 1;

20 ~~{c}--Lincoln's-Birthday,-February-12;~~

21 ~~{d}{c} Lincoln's and Washington's Birthday Birthdays,~~
22 the third Monday in February;

23 ~~{e}{d} Memorial Day, the last Monday in May;~~24 ~~{f}{e} Independence Day, July 4;~~25 ~~{g}{f} Labor Day, the first Monday in September;~~1 ~~{h}{g} Columbus Day, the second Monday in October;~~2 ~~{i}{h} Veterans' Day, November 11;~~

3 ~~{j}{i} Thanksgiving Day, the fourth Thursday in~~
4 November;

5 ~~{k}{j} Christmas Day, December 25;~~6 ~~{l}--State-general-election-day-~~7 ~~(K) STATE GENERAL ELECTION DAY;~~

8 ~~{m}{L} Heritage Day, to be observed annually on a date~~
9 ~~determined by the governing body of each political~~
10 ~~subdivision for the purposes of that political subdivision~~
11 ~~and by the governor for the executive, legislative, and~~
12 ~~judicial branches of state government, including the Montana~~
13 ~~university system.~~

14 (2) If any of the above-enumerated holidays (except
15 Sunday) fall upon a Sunday, the Monday following is a
16 holiday. All other days are business days."

17 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Official day of observance
18 commemorating King. The third Monday in January is an
19 official day of observance in Montana to commemorate Martin
20 Luther King Jr. On this day, all Montanans are urged to
21 reflect on the contributions of this man to American
22 society.

23 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
24 effective January 1, 1988.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 708

2 INTRODUCED BY NELSON, SALES, PETERSON,

3 HOLLIDAY, KOLSTAD, FRITZ

4 BY REQUEST OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

5
6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ABOLISHING--STATE
7 GENERAL-ELECTION-DAY-AS-A-LEGAL-HOLIDAY; COMBINING LINCOLN'S
8 BIRTHDAY AND WASHINGTON'S BIRTHDAY AS ONE LEGAL HOLIDAY;
9 ESTABLISHING HERITAGE DAY AS A LEGAL HOLIDAY; DESIGNATING AN
10 OFFICIAL DAY OF OBSERVANCE COMMEMORATING MARTIN LUTHER KING
11 JR.; AMENDING SECTION 1-1-216, MCA; AND PROVIDING A DELAYED
12 EFFECTIVE DATE."

13
14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

15 Section 1. Section 1-1-216, MCA, is amended to read:

16 "1-1-216. Legal holidays and business days. (1) The
17 following are legal holidays in the state of Montana:

18 (a) Each Sunday;

19 (b) New Year's Day, January 1;

20 ~~(c) Lincoln's Birthday, February 12;~~21 ~~(d) Lincoln's and Washington's Birthday Birthdays,~~
22 the third Monday in February;

23 (e) (d) Memorial Day, the last Monday in May;

24 (f) (e) Independence Day, July 4;

25 (g) (f) Labor Day, the first Monday in September;

1 (h) (g) Columbus Day, the second Monday in October;

2 (i) (h) Veterans' Day, November 11;

3 (j) (i) Thanksgiving Day, the fourth Thursday in
4 November;

5 (k) (j) Christmas Day, December 25;

6 (l) --State-general-election-day-

7 (K) STATE GENERAL ELECTION DAY;

8 (k) (L) Heritage Day, to be observed annually on a date
9 determined by the governing body of each political
10 subdivision for the purposes of that political subdivision
11 and by the governor for the executive, legislative, and
12 judicial branches of state government, including the Montana
13 university system.14 (2) If any of the above-enumerated holidays (except
15 Sunday) fall upon a Sunday, the Monday following is a
16 holiday. All other days are business days."17 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Official day of observance
18 commemorating King. The third Monday in January is an
19 official day of observance in Montana to commemorate Martin
20 Luther King Jr. On this day, all Montanans are urged to
21 reflect on the contributions of this man to American
22 society.23 NEW SECTION. Section 3. Effective date. This act is
24 effective January 1, 1988.

-End-